

FW: MYAP Priorities Document

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 13:53:36 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 8.docx (67.1 kB)

We also need to make any other updates to this that we can – so energy regs, nancy had updated elements for NAFTA and cannabis I think. Not sure of any others that would have changed over the course of the week.

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: June-08-17 1:19 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Fw: MYAP Priorities Document

Small business addition by 4:00 p.m. today.

Let me know if there are any issues with timelines.

Thanks,

John

From: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB) <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 1:16 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities Document

Hi Shamira and Martha,

As discussed earlier this morning, could you please insert the two new sections into the priorities document based on available information (recognizing that there will be gaps). I have attached the latest with placeholders for the items. Also please review the document for any updates since last Monday.

Please send back with any updates and the additional sections by 4pm today.

Thank you and apologies for the very quick turnaround.

Ewa filling in for Rob Foster

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division

Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383